LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 13, 2009
TO: Honorable Robert Duncan, Chair, Senate Committee on State Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB551 by Madden (Relating to the electronic transmission of afederal postcard application
used for voting.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would allow afederal postcard application to be submitted electronically. The secretary of
state would be required to establish a date on which an electronically submitted federal postcard
application must be received by the early voting clerk.

L ocal Government I mpact
No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated. The bill would allow an
unregistered voter to submit an electronic transmission of afederal postcard application to an early

voting clerk. Under current law, an unregistered voter can submit a federal postcard application by
mail.

Sour ce Agencies:
L BB Staff: JOB, KJG, TP, MS, BTA
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